CLARIFICATIONS NO: 1 to

TENDER DOSSIER
	Contract Title:
	Supply of Equipment for Renewable Energy for the Municipalities – Phase II

	Publication Reference:
	NEAR/ANK/2022/EA-OP/0017.

	Location:
	Türkiye


Further the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:
Question 1:

If participating bidder need to have EU natural or legal person restrictions?

China integrator is eligible to bid directly of this tender?

If need, only available to build with EU loans?

Question 2:

We would like a clarification regarding whether a company based on Turkey is eligible to participate Supply of Equipment for Renewable Energy for the Municipalities – Phase II - NEAR/ANK/2022/EA-OP/0017” Project. According to the Regulation (EU) No 236/2014, developing countries, as included in the list of ODA recipients, which are members of the G-20 group are shall be eligible for funding under the DCI, the ENI and countries for which reciprocal access to external assistance is established by the Commission. Reciprocal access may be eligible for funding under IPA II. Does this mean a company established in Turkey shall be eligible? 

Answer 1 and 2:

For the eligibility and origin requirements, please refer to the articles 3 and 4 of the Instructions to Tenderers (ITT). 
As stated under Part I, Article 3 (2014-2020 Instruments for external action - for IPA II (CIR- Article 10)) of the Rules on Participation in Procurement Procedures and Grants document (“a2a_ecprogrammes_eligibility2014_2020_en” annex of PRAG), “Participation in the award of procurement contracts for actions financed under IPA II is open to all natural persons who are nationals of, and legal persons who are effectively established in, one of the following eligible countries/ territories/beneficiaries:

(a) EU Member States:
Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Croatia, Cyprus, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden.

(b) Beneficiaries listed in the Annex I of the IPA II:

Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Kosovo*, Montenegro, Serbia, Turkey, Republic of North Macedonia
* This designation is without prejudice to positions on status, and is in line with UNSCR 1244/1999 and the ICJ Opinion on the Kosovo declaration of independence.

(c)  European Economic Area:
Iceland, Lichtenstein, Norway.

(d) Partner countries and territories covered by ENI Instrument  (annex I of the ENI Instrument):
Algeria, Armenia, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Egypt, Georgia, Israel, Jordan, Lebanon, Libya, Republic of Moldova, Morocco, occupied Palestinian territory (oPt), Syria, Tunisia, Ukraine.”
With regards to the other enquiry for the EU loans, there is no restriction regarding loan/credit.

Question 3:

Our Solar Panels are 56% Turkish and 44% Chinese made, are our panels eligible for this tender as it is stated on the document that panels should be either from European Union or eligible countries. 

Answer 3:

With regards to your enquiry for the status of origin for your supply, Article 2.3.6 of the Practical Guide (PRAG) explains it as follows, 

“If two or more countries are involved in the production of goods, it is necessary to determine which of those countries confers origin on the finished goods. For this purpose, the concept of ‘last substantial transformation’ is applied. In general, the criterion of last substantial transformation is expressed in three ways: 

· by a rule requiring a change of tariff (sub)heading in the HS nomenclature (i.e. the Nomenclature governed by the Convention on the Harmonized Commodity Description and Coding System); 

· by a list of manufacturing or processing operations that do or do not confer on the goods the origin of the country in which these operations were carried out; 

· by a value added rule, where the increase of value due to assembly operations and incorporation of originating materials represents a specified level of the ex-works price of the product. “

As explained above, if two or more countries are involved in the production of goods, the origin of the supply should be determined in accordance with these provisions. 
Please also note that all proposed items/supplies must be originated from the countries listed under answer 1 and 2 of this document including the sub-items mentioned in Appendix C to Annex II + III Statement for offered products document.
Question 4:

I went through the documents but I cannot find the estimated total value. Could you help me please?
Answer 4:

As per stated in Article 4.3.1.2 of the PRAG, “No estimated value or available budget is to be indicated in the contract notice. Instead, the contracting authority will provide an estimation of the volume of the purchase (e.g. number of supply items) as short description in the contract notice, in order to give the necessary elements allowing the economic operators to prepare and submit offers”. Also, as stated in Article 20.6 of the published ITT, “The sole award criterion will be the price. The contract will be awarded to the lowest compliant tender”. Thus, the estimated total value of the tender is not shared by the contracting authority considering the principles of equal treatment, competition and efficiency.
Question 5: 

Special Conditions – Article 25 Inspection and testing requires the following:
“…Other than the inspection and testing carried out by the contractor, the contractor shall hire a third party/independent service provider (as a supervision service) to test and inspect the system.”

Will the third party / independent service provider required to be an accredited body such as TUV, TSE etc.? or a non-accredited supervision service provider may be eligible? There is big pricing difference between accredited and non-accredited service providers for their services.

Answer 5:

Please note that there are no restrictions for the third party / independent service provider mentioned in the article. On the other hand, please also note that as per stated under this article, third party inspection service provider company information shall be submitted for the beneficiary approval and only approved consultants shall be involved in inspection and testing process.
 Question 6: 

Technical Specifications-  Item 1.16.12 requires the following.: Data acquired by the camera system shall be protected and stored safely to enable retrospective analysis for minimum up to 1 (one) year.

Considering that the cameras will record both vision and sound, the storage of the data for 1 year will require huge amount of storage capacity at each SPP. The recording quality (resolution) is very important factor in the stored amount of data. The Technical Specifications do not specify a minimum video quality however, considering that the minimum acceptable industry standard CCTV recording quality should be high definition 720P, storing at such quality recording for 1 year will require 256 pieces 10TB hard disks for each SPP. 

Recording at lower resolution such as standard definition 480P would decrease the required amount of storage however, standard definition video quality is not recommended for security CCTV applications. Industry standard and common practice for CCTV data storage is 1 month (30 days). Please consider changing the specification from 1 year to 1 month considering the enormous amount of storage which will be required for 1-year CCTV data storage as well as the financial cost of the hardware required for it.

Answer 6:

The related item has been changed. Please refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.
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